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PiR1 BT E=FAR0 BUFER X — R

1. EPBEH (Ministry of Defence )

MhE: www.defence.lk

AL . BT 2R R 2R ( Coast Guard Department of Sri
Lanka )

M4k : www.coastguard.gov.lk

2. HaYER] %K EFR (Ministry of Mahaweli Development )
k. www.environmentmin.gov.lk

(1) H 3 fi)7 ( Central Environmental Authority )

MHE: www.cea.lk

(2) HusishER el J5 ( Geological Survey & Mines Bureau )
Mk www.gsmb.gov.lk

(3) EZEEAEF)S (National Gem & Jewellery Authority )
M4k www.ngja.gov.lk

(4) MEEARLERP )R (Marine Environmental Protection Authority )
M3k www.mepa.gov.lk

(5) MEEA%4P)R ( Department of Coast Conservation )

M4k . www.coastal.gov.lk

3. EXRBERS&5F454 (Ministry of National Policies & Economic
Affairs )

Wik . www.mnpea.gov.lk

(1) EZ ML ( Department of National Planning )

Mk sdu.ucsc.lk

(2) H#rH 22K rpyuffifT (Central Bank of Sri Lanka )

Wik . www.cbsl.gov.lk

(3) 4N ( Department of External Resources )

Wk www.erd.gov.lk

(4) WHEH 5 ( Department of project Management and
Monitoring )

Wik . www.pmm.gov.lk

( 5)ITHL 22 R3S 2 51 43( Securities and Exchange Commission
of Sri Lanka )
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Wik www.sec.gov.lk

(6) {EH{E8EJ5 (Credit Information Bureau )

Pk www.crib.lk

(7) EZFMHEEA5FER4 (National Insurance Trust Fund )

k. www.nitf.lk

(8) HrH 2N IifiZ: 514 (Public Utilities Commission of Sri

Lanka )

Wik . www.pucsl.gov.lk

4. Jife U AL #3553 ( Ministry of Tourism Development &

Christian Religious Affairs )

WIHE: www.tourismmin.gov.lk

(1) HrHE 2 KRR (Sri Lanka Tourism Promotion Bureau )
P4k www.srilanka.travel

(2 M7 HL = il & JRi( Sri Lanka Tourism Development Authority )
P4k www.sltda.lk

5. 22 ( Ministry of Transport )

Wik . www.transport.gov.lk

(1) WrH 22 K4kE% A ( Department of Sri Lanka Railways )

Mdik: www.railway.gov.lk

(2) EAfii=s)= (Civil Aviation Authority )

Mlik: www.caa.lk

(3) HrH 22RO A RS A RN ] (Airport & Aviation Services

(SriLanka) Itd )

Wik . www.airport.lk

6. AN EHEAFR ( Ministry of Social Empowerment & Welfare )
Wik socialemwelfare.gov.lk

TiEHM: #:45k% )R ( Department of Social Services )

k. www.socialservices.gov.lk

7. H T 55 BME X ZE ( Ministry of Labour & Trade Union

Relations )

Wik . www.labourmin.gov.lk
(1) 35 TJ% ( Department of Labour )
Mk www.labourdept.gov.lk
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(2) EZ35 Tk (National Institute of Labour Studies )

Wik . www.nils.gov.lk

(3) EFIZ4f5ERE ( National Institute for Occupational Safety
& Health )

Wk www.nils.gov.lk

8. HNHE 5 A K Ministry of Higher Education & Highways )

Wik . www.mohsl.gov.lk

TRAL AR E RS HE S P2 (Road Development
Authority and its Subsidiaries and Associates )

Wk www.rda.gov.lk

9. AT LRI SR ( Ministry of City Planning & Water Supply )

Wik www.mwsd.gov.lk

MK . % Z5HEK R ( National Water Supply and Drainage Board
(NWS&DB) )

Wk www.waterboard.lk

10. K FEAFPEER (Ministry of Disaster Management )
Mdik: www.disastermin.gov.lk

(1) KEEMAFL (Disaster Management Centre )
Wik . www.dme.gov.lk

1. BHEF5EER (Ministry of Science, Technology & Research )
Wik . www.motr.gov.lk

(1) W22 REEEZ 514> (Sri Lanka Inventors' Commission )
Wik . slic.gov.lk

12. W EEHR (Ministry of Finance )

k. www.treasury.gov.lk

(1) 55 XIFHEOK R ( Department of Trade & Investment Policy )
Wik . www.treasury.gov.lk

(2) EMH11R ( Department of Management Audit )

k. www.treasury.gov.lk

(3) A %)% ( Department of Legal Affairs )

Mdk: lawmin.nic.in/legal.htm

(4) B ( Department of Inland Revenue )
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Wik . www.ird.gov.lk
(5) EPIRS R ( Department of Management Services )
[Pk www reasury.gov.lkgeneralHreasury2/management-services.html
(6) HrH 22Ki5& (Sri Lanka Customs )
MIHE: www.customs.gov.lk
(7) B ( Department of Excise )
Mdik: www.excise.gov.lk
(8) Wi >~ {4k )% (Insurance Board of Sri Lanka )
Wik . www.ibsl.gov.lk

13. 855 . 4Ea ke K SCfk 355558 ( Ministry of Internal  Affairs,
Waymba Development & cultural Affairs )

Wik . www.cultural.gov.lk

(1) #BEZHE%)5 (Department of Immigration & Emigration )

Wik . www.immigration.gov.lk

(2) AR ( Department of Registration of Persons )

Wk www.drp.gov.lk

14. TR%E (Ministry of Industry & Commerce )

Wik . www.industry.gov.lk

(1) Fi%J)m (Department of Commerce )

Wik . www.doc.gov.lk

(2) ~FlFMAL (Registrar of Companies )

Wik . www.dre.gov.lk

(3) Tolk& R (Industrial Development Board )

Wik . www.idb.gov.lk

(4) &iZ 517 (Department of Food Commissioner )

Wik . www.fed.gov.lk

(5) Gttt &R (A1EftEMAL ) (Department of Co-operative
Development ( Registrar of Co-operative Societies ) )

Wik . www.coop.gov.lk

(6) EZRAMI AR (National Enterprise Development Authority )

Mk www.neda.lk

15. K AR T 5 78 3 & )& % ( Ministry of Megapolis & Western
Development )
W4k www.megapolis.gov.lk
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(1) ¥ %JE2)R (Urban Development Authority )

Wik www.uda.lk

(2) B> RIFEfEH5 7 & A F) (Sri Lanka Land Reclamation &
Development Corporation )

WAk www.landreclamation.lk

(3) EZRYHHL)E (National Physical Planning Department )

W4k www.nppd.gov.lk

16. il SR GRIEIT 4358 ( Ministry of Fisheries & Aquatic Resources
Development )

Wk www fisheries.gov.lk

(1) M 59 VE% 5 )5 ( Department of Fisheries & Aquatic
Resources )

Mdik: www fisheries.gov.lk

(2) %A &SR (National Agriculture Development Authority )

WIHE: www.nagda.gov.lk

(3) 2k /\ ) ( Ceylon Fishery Harbours Corporation )

WIHE:  www.cfhc.gov.lk

(4) B2l 7w ( Ceylon Fisheries Corporation )

M4k fisheriescorporation.gov.lk

(5 )EF MRS IT & JRi( National Aquatic Resources Research
& Development Agency )

WIHE: www.nara.ac.lk

17. MR ( Ministry of Plantation Industries )

k. www.plantationindustries.gov.lk

(1) ¥ % JR)5 ( Department of Rubber Development )

k. www.rubberdev.gov.lk

(2) E R AL E W55 Bt ( National Institute of Plantation
Management )

Wik . www.nipm.gov.lk

(3) #WrHE 22K )5 (SriLanka Tea Board )

Wik : www.pureceylontea.com

(4 ) Atz ) )7 ( Tea Small Holdings Development Authority )

Wik . www.tshda.gov.lk

(5) Hp7IF %)= ( Coconut Development Authority )

Mk www.cda.lk
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(6) 3T HL 22 Rl 5 H 1124 ] (Sri Lanka Rubber Manufacturing
& Export Corporation )
M4k Ik.kompass.com

18. i1 /1 5] AR RETEHAS (Ministry of Power & Renewable Energy )
WHk: powermin.gov.lk
(1) B2 1R e HiBft @ /2 7 ( Ceylon Electricity Board & its
subsidiary companies )
Mk www.ceb.lk
(2 H 22l H#42r /1 JRi( Sri Lanka Sustainable Energy Authority )
k. www.energy.gov.lk

19. 4K ( Ministry of Agriculture )
Wik . www.agrimin.gov.lk

20. 7EER ( Ministry of Justice )

WIHE: www justiceministry.gov.lk

(1) B 22 REIHA 2 (Attorney General's Department )

Pk . www.attorneygeneral.gov.lk

(2) HrH 2 REEE 514 (Law Commission of Sri Lanka )

Wik lawcom.gov.lk

(3) i 2R AR 2 5145 ( Legal Aid Commission of Sri Lanka )
Wik . www.legalaid.gov.lk

21 2534555 (Ministry of Rural Economic Affairs )

Wik . www.trade.gov.lkweb

(1) Wil KA RE R ( Department of Animal Production and Health )
Wik . www.daph.gov.lk

(2) EZ¥:E & J&JF (National Livestock Development Board )
W41k . www.nldb.gov.lk

(3) sy (Paddy Marketing Board )

Wik . www.pmb.gov.lk

22. /NS (Ministry of Public Administration & Management )

Wik . www.pubad.gov.lk

TR R KEBEMMIE (S Lanka Institute of
Development Administration )
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Pk www.slida.lk

23S 5 K AL RS ( Ministry of Parliamentary Reforms &
Mass Media )

WIHE: www.media.gov.lk

(1) {555 ( Department of Information )

W4k dgi.gov.lk

(2) BUENRI)E ( Department of Government Printing )

Wik . www.media.gov.lk

24 AT i (Ministry of Housing & Construction )

Wk www.houseconmin.gov.lk

(1) e i & )5 ( The Urban Settlement Development Authority )

Wik usda.gov.lk

(2) EZA{ERHA )R (National Housing Development Authority )

WIHE: www.nhda.lk

(3) AE4 )5 (Condominium Management Authority )

Wk www.condominium.lk

(4) @5k EAF] (Building Materials Corporation )

Mk www.bme.lk

(5) #%J7 ( Department of Buildings )

Wik . www.buildings.gov.lk

(6 )4 Tl & & i) ( Construction Industry Development Authority )

Wk www.cida.lk

(7) BREREEKR/AT (State Development and Construction
Corporation )

Wik . www.sdce.lk

25. 4k 1523 (Ministry of Ports & Shipping )
(1) 8 =iz A RA F R HEHE LA T 2s ( Ceylon Shipping
Corporation Ltd and its Subsidiaries and Associates )
Mk www.cscl.lk

26. 3G ( Ministry of Lands )

Ak : www.landmin.gov.lk

(1) +#ZE 51K )5 ( Department of Land Commissioner General )
Wik . www.landcom.gov.lk
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(2) +#hZ &R ( Department of Land Settlement )

Wik . www.landsettledept.gov.lk

(3) F#BECRHK])S ( Department of Land Use Policy Planning )
WIHE: www.luppd.gov.lk

27 INXGH R . SRl S5 X & (Ministry of Hill Country New
Villages, Infrastructure & Community Development )
Wik . www.mpid.gov.lk

28. [E &l ( Ministry of Foreign Employment )

Pk www.foreignemploymin.gov.lk

N W H 22K E Skl R (Sri Lanka Bureau of Foreign
Employment )

Mk www.slbfe.lk

29. 0003 . B R E S ENE SR F 55 (Ministry of Rehabilitation,
Resettlement & Hindu Religious Affairs )

Wk resettlementmin.gov.lk

TEHU: BRZER (Resettlement Authority )

Wik . resettlementmin.gov.lk

30. AR A S ( Ministry of Petroleum Resources Development )

Mk : www.petroleummin.gov.lk

(1) 8241/ E) ( Ceylon Petroleum Corporation )

Wik . www.ceypetco.gov.lk

(2 )82 A1 #5534 PR A 7)( Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminal
Ltd )

Wk www.cpstl.lk

31, SE IR SERS (Ministry of Telecommunication & Digital
Infrastructure )

Wik . www.mtdi.gov.lk

TEAM . 58 58Il AR (Information and Communication
Technology Agency )

Mk www.icta.lk

32. FZE TR (Ministry of Primary Industries )
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TEH: HIOgll)R ( Department of Export Agriculture )
k. www.exportagridept.gov.lk

337 . KBRS (Ministry of Irrigation & Water Resources
Management )

WIHE: wwwirrigationmin.gov.lk

(1) #E)= ( Department of Irrigation )

Wik . wwwirrigation.gov.lk

(2) /K%)= (Water Resources Board )

Wk www.wrb.gov.lk

34. K& e limg S5 E PR 258 (Ministry of Development Strategies &
International Trade )

(1) #rH 2 K#%)5 (Board of Investment of Sri Lanka )

Wik . www.investsrilanka.com

(2) HrH 22RO % )R (SriLanka Export Development Board )

P4k . www.srilankabusiness.com

(3) #H IR ( Department of Import and Export )

Wik . www.imexport.gov.lk
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